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Skype with TVA (Barstow) 
August 24, 2020 (TIME) 

 
 
Mr. Barstow, we wanted to have this call today to provide you with the decision the NRC has 
reached on the discrimination cases. 
 
I will read to you a portion of the letter you will receive, which will become publicly available 
today or tomorrow: 
 

This letter refers to two investigations completed on October 3, 2019, and January 21, 
2020, by the U.S. NRC Office of Investigations relating to activities at the TVA.  The 
purpose of these investigations was to determine whether two former employees were 
the subject of employment discrimination in violation of 10 CFR 50.7, “Employee 
Protection.” On June 30, 2020, a remote predecisional enforcement conference was 
conducted to discuss the apparent violation, the significance, the root causes, and 
corrective actions. 
 
Based on the NRC OI investigations, statements at the PECs, exhibits, and 
supplemental information, the NRC has determined that four violations of 10 CFR 50.7 
occurred.  These violations are cited in a Notice of Violation. 
 
I have been authorized, as provided for in Section 2.3.4 of the Enforcement Policy, and 
after consultation with the Commission, to issue a Notice of Violation and Proposed 
Imposition of Civil Penalty of $606,942. 

 
If you disagree with this enforcement sanction, you may deny the violations, as 
described in the Notice, or you may request alternative dispute resolution (ADR) with the 
NRC in an attempt to resolve this issue, within 10 days of the date of the letter.  
 
You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions specified in 
the Notice when preparing your response.    
 
In addition, the individual actions are as follows: 
 

 :  The NRC determined that  actions did not constitute 
deliberate misconduct.  Therefore, individual enforcement action is not 
warranted. 

 
 Erin Henderson:  The NRC determined that Ms. Henderson’s actions were in 

violation of the requirements in 10 CFR 50.5, “Deliberate Misconduct.” This is a 
severity Level II violation. Because she was not the decisionmaker that placed 
the former employees on paid administrative leave or terminated the former 



corporate employee, I have decided to issue a Notice of Violation rather than an 
Order. 

 
 Joseph Shea:  The NRC determined that Mr. Shea’s actions were in violation of 

the requirements in 10 CFR 50.5, “Deliberate Misconduct.”  These actions 
warrant issuance of an Order that prohibits his involvement in NRC-licensed 
activities for a period of 5 years and is immediately effective.  

 
I will send you an electronic version of the letter later today.  
 
Do you have any questions at this time? 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 


